Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Henry Kao Cai Jie <HenryKao@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 12 June 2019 4:56 PM

To: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Cc: Sur@lkkauto.com; Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Subject: Your Ref: SJR 2525B, Our Ref: D19003503/CCPL/CJ — TPD1 - ACCIDENT INVOLVING

SHA 96Z & SJR 2525B ON 25/05/2019

Hi Shirley,

Your Ref: SIR 2525B
Our Ref: D19003503/CCPL/CJ - TPD1

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHA 96Z & SJR 2525B ON 25/05/2019
We refer to the above matter and the telephone conversation between your good self and the undersigned earlier.

As discussed, Mr Chew, Supreme Auto, is agreeable to repair the third party vehicle, SJR 2525B up to $10,000.00. He
will raise the estimate and contact LKK on the survey.

Please allow repairs up to $10,000.00 and let us have your survey report for our reference.
Best Regards

Henry Kao
Motor Claim Department

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd | 36 Robinson Road, City House #16-01 Singapore 068877 | Tel: 6507 3848 | DID : 6507
3584| Fax No.: 6507 3849 |Email: henrykao@msfirstcapital.com.sg | Company Regn. No. 195000106C
A Member of Insurance Group

Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"):

Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. Please refer to
http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee or to
whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. If you have received this message in
error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender immediately by return e-
mail.




